
M E M B E R N A T I O N A L A S S O C I A T I O N O F B R O A D C A S T E R 

SOUTHERN 

STUDIOS 
Bank of Thomas County 

Building 
Phone - 1501 

A ASTING QSTEM, INC. 

7 3 0 K C 1 0 0 0 WATTS 

Mr. Norman L. Maguire 
434 North Maple 
Albuquerque, N. M. 

Dear Sir: 

TRANSMITTER 
Located 2 Miles From 

Thomasville 
Pavo Road 

WINO- 

THOMASVILLE, GA. 

November 14, 1947 

We received your letter of November 9, 1947 advising us 
of reception of oar station, WKTG, on that date. We went on 
the air for program testing October 2, 1947. 

We are very glad to verify your reception of our station 
and appreciate very much your advising us of the reception, in 
this way we can tell what our equipment is doing. 

We would like to hear from you again if you should pick us 
up in the future. 

Sincerely yours, 

K. T. MALLORY 
Chief Engineer 

KTM:mis 


